Co

uncil of the District of Columbia

OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER BRIANNE K. NADEAU
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Brianne K. Nadeau By el Nardea

RE: Request to Agendize Emergency and Temporary Measures for the April 4, 2023,
Legislative Meeting

DATE: March 30, 2023

I am requesting that the following measures be agendized for the April 4, 2023,

Legislative Meeting

Emergency and Temporary Measures

e African American Civil War Museum and Ben’s Chili Bowl Limited Grant-Making
Authority Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2023

e African American Civil War Museum and Ben’s Chili Bowl Limited Grant-Making
Authority Emergency Amendment Act of 2023

e African American Civil War Museum and Ben’s Chili Bowl Limited Grant-Making
Authority Temporary Amendment Act of 2023

These measures would authorize, on an emergency and temporary basis, the Deputy Mayor for
Planning and Economic Development to issue a grant is Fiscal Year 2023 or 2024 to support
renovations to the Ben’s Chili Bowl U Street Location, and to issue a grant is Fiscal Year 2023
or 2024 to the African American Civil War Memorial Freedom Foundation, Inc. for the

purpose of redeveloping the African American Civil War Museum.

Draft copies of the measures are attached. Please contact David Meni at

dmeni@dccouncil.gov if you have any questions.

CC:

Members, Council of the District of Columbia

Office of the Secretary

Office of the General Counsel

Office of the Budget Director

Office of the Deputy Mayor for Planning and Economic Development
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs
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